Cf oz
RE: Enquiry No:'EN230601084'-'P5081'Bhiwadi Division

praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in <praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in>

Tue 6/13/2023 4:00 PM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

SOLENOID CONTROL NORMALLY CLOSED VALVE TYPE- 2/2 2.00 NOS @ 2250 / NOS

, COIL VOLTAGE- 230 VAC , END FITTING 3/4 " BSP vl
FOR OIL LINE APPLICATION
+ GST EXTRA oS

wo»a
Thanks & Regards, @ e
Praveen Traders {5
C-24 | RTIICO Chowk | Bhiwadi - 301019 Q&S J
Mob. : +91- 9414292829 @ R! W&
Email: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in 4 - 0
GST NO. 08ADJPJ9753B1ZF PRI

o U

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> ﬂ V| ‘S&l
Sent: 13 June 2023 15:32

To: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com;
purchase@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:'EN230601084'-'P5081'Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com




€/14/23, 11:54 AM Mail - purchase - Outlook

| Re: Enquiry No:'EN230601084'-')5029'Bhiwadi Division

hari gupta <jindaltradersbhiwadi@gmail.com>
Tue 13-Jun-23 3:46 PM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>;purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Not available.

On Tue, Jun 13, 2023 at 3:25PM <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com > wrote:
' Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

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

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

i Website : www jindalaluminium.com

Thanks & Regards ,

_.I Hari Gupta | Proprietor
| Mobile : +91 - 9414012995
| Phone : +91 - 9351195563 , 9667087118
| Email : Jindaltradersbhiwadi@gmail.com
| Address : Shop No. 5, Dhaba Complex, bhiwadi ( Raj.) - 301019

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAMKAGZINJIZBmLWQ1NTctNDg5Yy1iZjkSLTNINmFmNzg3MjVhMgBGAAAAAADYr5WjXYw1SY0sBQufey9yB... 1/1



J5029-JINDAL TRADERS-9667087118-

EN230601084
P5081-PRAVEEN TRADERS-0-9414292829
5$5239-S.V. ENTERPRISES.
-1142331611-9811036008 12-Jun-2023
19/06/2023
DI230500745 - 26-MAY-23
1 06000566 SOLENOID CONTROL NORMALLY CLOSED VALVE TYPE-
2/2 , COIL VOLTAGE- 230 VAC , END FITTING
3/4 " BSP FOR OIL LINE APPLICATION,,
(saal AL Ovvw’ﬁ»@e/Jﬁ chwsg
Note
1) YOU HAVE TO DELIVER THE MATERIAL AS PER YOUR COMMITTED DATE OF DELIVERY AT OUR WORKS FAILING
WHICH 2% PENALTY PER WEEK WILL BE DEPENDING UPON THE COMMODITY/ URGENCY OF THE
MATERIAL.HENCE, INDICAT DELIVERY PERIOD
2) 1IN CASE, YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO SUPPLY THE MATERIAL ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE WE ARE EMPOWERED
TO DIVERT / CANCEL OUR ORDER TO OTHER SUITABLE VENDOR AT THE PREVAILING RATE IN THE
MARKET.AND THE PRICE DIFFERENCE IF ANY WILL BE DEBITED TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

Please provide Service Tax/TIN Rigistration No./Certificate . We are releasing our payment
through bank hence provide the details of RTGS/NEFT/MICR/BANK ACCOUNT NO.

.00

NOS



